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16.02.2023 F &I T3 AT & AT F Corrigendum THIRNT ey fyeia e femar waT—

Expression of interest/applications were invited vide adv. No 415/niyojan/13-235/ dated 08-02-2023 for setting up Automatec

Lesting Stations at various location of Uttarakhand State. On receipt of oral and written objections and by the interestec

applicants in the pre-bid meeting held on dated 16-02-2023 the Eol isa being amended as under-

i-

[
I

Wherever the notification number-652/E dated 23-09-2021 of the Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Governmen
of India is mentioned in the Eol, the phrase “as amended from time to time” shall be read along with it.

In place of “Bank Draft” in column-3 of serial number 1 of the table mentioned in clause I of Eol, the words “Banl}
Guarantee” shall be read.

[n the clause 1 of column 3 against scrial number 3 of the table given in part VI(2) of the Fol, in place of “Distance o
proposed land from NH”, the words “Distance of proposed land from National Highway or State Highway” shall be
substituted and read. .

The jurisdiction of the Testing Cener will be coterminous with the jurisdiction of the Assistant/Regional Transport Office

at the locations mentioned in the Eol. Office-wise information of the various categories of transport vehicle of cight years
and older is being uploaded.
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L.

Reference is made to office of Transport Commissioner, Uttarakhand advertisement No. 415/Niyojan/ 13-235/2023

dated 08.02.2023 vide which expression of interest/Application were invited from willing operators to establish at

stations at various locations in Uttarakhand state.

In the ibid advertisement dated 08.02.2023, Earnest Money deposit amounting to 5 lakh per location was sought

along with tender /application processing fee of Rs 5000/- per EOL

Reference is alos made to corrigendum reference No. 561/Niyojan/13-325 dated 25 Feb 2023 vide which EOI were

amended after considering the oral and written objections/suggestions by the interested parties in the pre bid

meeting held on 16.02.2023.

That in the para 2 of corrigendum dated 25.02.2023, the term “Bank Draft” mn column 3 at SI. No. | of the

advertisement dated 08.02.2023 is being replaced by “Bank Guarantee” in the corrigendum dated 25.02.2023.

That the applicant seeks the following clarification/objections:

(a) The format of bank guarantee is not given in both the advertisernent and the corrigendum,

(b) The Corrigendum is silent about the name of beneficiary for the transfer of bank guarantce.

(¢} The Corrigendum dees not provide the office address of the department in which the process fee of Rs. 5000/-
per EOI to be submitted.

That in the case of United India Insurance Co Ltd vs. Orient Treasures (P) Ltd (2016) 3 SCC 49, it was held that

each and every word in a tender must be given in meaning, for it being a serjous exercise and TEC can not evolve

1ts own cretiria to evaluate the eligibility of bidders, contrary to the terms and conditions of the tender.

That in Tata Cellular vs. Uol (1994) 6 SCC 651, it was held that the tender flouting authority was the best person to

interpret the terms of the tender but the said authority cannot act arbitrarily, whimsically or contrary to the terms and

conditions of the tender.

That after the issue of corrigendum dated 25.02.2023, applicant visited in person to the office of the transport

commissioner, seeking the clarification in terms of para 4 of this application, but there is no authentic reply received

by the applicant. :

That applicant has also E mailed his grievances and also telephonically contacted the related persons, but there is no

reply received.

That there is now only few days left for the tender closing, hence applicant is writing to vou. It 15 also rumored that

the tender is just a formality, the allocation is already finalized. This is a clear cut bias. The applicant will have to

approach appropriate forum in case of no redressal from your office.
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Lead member of a Consortium shall not be permitted to participate either in individual capacity or as a member
of another Consertium in the same tender. The tender shall be submitted by the lead member in the name of and on
behalf of the consortium.
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station  or  automobile spare  parts

be made by the Bidder.

TYITH HeAt |

.
1= ST AMIITe & iald BegFl TR o Wi ended
(1)
S.No. Qualification Conditions Documents to be uploaded e fdesd W0 oo, | 2 wog T, Y 3]?@“{ CRiCh
| TR, s e G B, e W TS
feeeir SYAREN |
1 B 2 4 3 4 5 6 B
1 Proof of Payment of Farnest Money | Scanned copy of Receipt of payment | deb RS oI | % Sve delvd | | 9o 1] el |
Deposit (EMD) of EMD amounting to Rs. 5,00,000/- 'afqﬁ'[»_ 31.12.2023 aqm_o1_03_2024
per iccation in the form of Bank
Draft in the name of the ‘Transport
) Commissioner, Uttarakhand.
2. Proof of paymenl of Tender Processing | Scanned copy of Receipt of payment | §& FIHC Folr | i ST HeT T | EET FYS el |
L Fee. of Ténder processing Fee.
3. Thc Bidder for all the purposes | Notarized copy of the following | Certificates of incorporation Certificates of Certificates of
. hercinzfter shall mean s Company or documents, as applicable: T Udyam Aadhar ToT3 | Incorporation TEIT Incorporation U
Limited tiability Partnership {LLP), Firm or | Certificates of Incorporation of the | pmemorandum of Association Udyam Aadhar Limited Liability
association  of persons or body of | company 09T Consortium  Agreement Helt | Partnership
indivicuals or an individual or consartium | or e+ | Consortium Agreement T
or special purpose vehicle taking part in | Limited Liabitity Partnership Agreement HaT | Udyam Aadhar
the bidding process either directly or | Agreement How e |
through public-private partnership and | or Consortium
the meaning thereof shall be construed Copy of the Partnership Deed duly | A ¢ A |
accordingly. registered under the Partnership Act greemen
Provided that the meximum number of | 1932 or
mombers of consortium is restricted to | Certificate of Shop & Estabiishment
three anly. Act
or
Registration of Udyam Aadhar.
Copy of the Consortium Agreement/
; Memeorandum of Understanding,
] shall be submitted. )
4. | Any wehicle manufacturer/dezler/service | Notarized affidavit in tnis regard is to

BT Helie |
7

7

o/




manufacturer/dealer or  automobile
accessories manufacturer/deaier shall not
be cligible to participate in tender neither
as a bidder nor as member of the
consortium, if  such  vehicle/spare
part/accessory has to get tested at the

.
proposed ATS, in order to any “Conflict of
| Interest’,
5. The Bidder shall have at least 6- month’s | Notarized undertaking from the | 3795 Q*"C\‘HI:{%{H, EﬁgﬁT Hd WTQFHIH RSERS AT (e
" experience of operation of Automated | Bidder along with notarized copy | Jroeime MFERE H A | widdss q:ﬁ‘gggr.:g Fe¥, TERETE,
Testing Station (ATS)/ Inspection and | from the client regarding operation oew affs @WI Eoratt QT?;%“E 370, 31’171'351'\’ AT
: C‘ertlflcat:on (1&C) antre/ Automated § of ATS in India. 05.01.2021 T 04012028 miaurere = & frfg dew At
. Fitness Centre comprising of Roller Brake - = S
Tester, Side Slip Tester, Suspensien BE [:‘\Tfa TR ST 4 | ST 15,
| Tester, Speedometer and Jjoint Play Tester 3{9.4‘[‘&2?[[ derett 19. 01.2020 ﬁ 14.01.
| in India in the last five years on or before 10.2021 ¥ 18.01, 2025 d& |
the date of tender notification. 2026 4@ |
5. The OEN/Equipment Supplier of Test | Notarized undertaking from OEM/ | SMS Autoline Egquipments P Ltd | M/S ATS ELG/ Limited MAHA INDIA §IRT
Lane  equipment shall  submit  an | Equipment Supplier. BT e afeve[o Helv T | gr T 949 Declaration
undertaking that it shall provide Warranty Declaration €7 | HeAr T |
and AMC services of its Equipment
uninterruptedly for the period of 10 (ten) *
years from the date of commissioning of
the Eguipment
7. The Bidder shali have a minimum net | Notarized copy of the audited ?ﬁq‘ﬁ 331 € @I Net ?nmj‘ 17 55 @IS Wa\ 3.10 EF\?K% Gl
warth of Rs. 3.00 crore (Three crore) | Financial Statement of last three | yorh Certificate T | @T Net worth Net worth Certificate
during the last financial year and should ! financial years, certified by a 201920, 202021 1G] Certificate T3 | HeTH | 201920,
have z positive profit after Tax in the last ¢ Chartered Accountant with UDIN. e E - 7
two financial years. i Net-worth Certificate duly issued by 20211‘_22 Sl vq 2019_“20' 2020??1 a020-21 gg
a Chartered Accountant with UDIN. TR eIt | QH 2021‘2_2 sl N 2.021_22 )
Telvreile Hor | Jefwele vd 7R
HeA™ T |
8. | The Bidder shall have a minimum | Notarized ctopy of Solvency | 443 @8 @1 Sfeud 1.5 PSS ] T[/YT 1.00 PR HT
{Sclvency) of Rs 1.00 {One Crore) during | Cert'ficate issued by competent | grmoRux Held e | 2R T —Ty Solvency Certificate
the last financial year. authority. ‘ Fer | ol = |
9. The 3idder shall have a valid GST Number. | Notarized Copy of GST Registration. ' GST TF\FRQEFT Tfhae GST ?ﬁﬂﬁ‘é’ﬁ GST '\Tﬁﬁﬁ‘ﬂ?
| e widfbaie viaw| | wiffbae o
10. The 8idder shali have a wvalid PAN | Notarized Copy of PAN. PAN FoTi | PAN o | PAN & |
Number, ]
11, | The Bidder and all members of the | Notarized Affidavit. ST e | FIURA ¥ ™ | FWATH Helto |

i
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Consortium  and  their  proprietor/
partners/directors etc. and other persons
entrusied with the management of the
Bidder shail nat be under a declaration of
ineligibility/ banned/debarred/klack listed
by any State Government or Governmient

-
of Union Territory or Central Government

in Incla or Worldwide for corrupt and

fraudulent practices on the date of

submission of bid.

12, The Bidder and all members of the | Notarized Affidavit FMUAYF i+ | YU Hel = | TUIYS Yol |
Consortium, proprietor/partners/
directors etc. and other persons entrusted
with the manzagement of the Bidder shall
give affidavit that he/they has/have not
been «convicted by any Court of
Competent Jurisdiction on the date of
submission of bids. ]

13. The Bidder shall submit a Power of | Notarized Power of Attorney (POA) Power of Attorney (POA) Power of Attorney Power of Attorney
Attorney (POA) in the name of Authorized Hel | (POA) HET | (POA} HTTH |

L Signatory.

14. in the case of a2 loint Venture or Nowarized Power of Attorney (POA) Power of Attorney (POA) Power of Attorney Power of Attorney
Consortium, the Consortiurn members Hef | (POA) T | (POA) WA |
shail submit a Power of Attorney in the
name of Lead Bidder for submitting Bid on

._their behalf. |
is. Land proposed for establishment of ATS | Notarized  document  of  land ores ?«ﬁﬁ[ B o | e Eﬁﬁ s EEIGH el |
. (arga @ prescrib?d in the owne:ship (e.g. Transfer Deed/ my‘_gﬁgq qg—c_qgﬁ et | SIS Arpee
: poficy/guidelines) shall either he owned | Khataun etc.) in the name of Sole m_m EEt ‘133? ﬁ’h{ &
! or taken on lease ar hired by the Bidder Bidder/Member of Consortium (in o E ' EEEN 2 L oa - HgER
_ ' , fSie—rara | e A9 & | oramdts, seg Y Aare
for a period not less than ten years, case of consortium) or Copy of ) ERG
registered Lease Deed for a lease | S AN ENSIICR et Tlalet | $e =g iy
deed of at least ten years from the | Y10UH0 87 UX QRIAT 747 g | e #a w qﬁ:ﬁ (WOQ?O—?OQ) ore) :
date of allotment of tender, in the 1 umfRerfy e X hﬂ 5
name of Sole Bidder/Member of ! ERRE R el
¢ Consortium. {in case of consortium)
‘iarong with [ocation Map of the
Project land, demarcating the
boundaries and separate Entry & Exit
B from National Highway. )
16. The Bidder shall give affidavit that he shall | Notarized Affidavit, Y9GS Tl | TUSTH ot | _ATUTIS e e |
L submit Third Party Audit Report of the T ]
7
i ‘j:'ﬁ/" v " O}VJ
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ATS within 150 days from date of issuance
of Letter of Award.

@

g

S.No l Qﬁaliﬁcalion Conditions Deocuments to be uploaded N ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ Y10 %TO m ﬁﬁ“ﬂ:f W |
MRTEER, RIS | A, IR |
1 o2 3 4 5
1 Proof of Payment of Earnest Money Deposit | Scanned copy of Receipt of payment of e Bigc ol | aF gIac e |
| {EMD) EMD amounting to Rs. 5,00,000/- per
focation in the form of Bank Draft in the
name of the ‘Transport Commissioner,
Uttarakhand.
2. Proof of payment of Tender. Processing | Scanned copy of Receipt of payment den Sy e | BT RwIgC Fel T |
Fee, af Tender processing Fee. )
3. " The Bidder for all the purposes hereinafter shall | Notarized copy of the following Certificates of Incorparation, Consortium Agreement
mean a Company or Limited Liability Partnership | documents, as applicable: ‘ Udyam Aadhar, Hel = |
(LLP), Firm or association of persons or body of | Certificates of Incorperation of the Consartium Agreement Ud
individuals or an individual or consortium or | company Partnership Deed T T&H T,
specia: purpose vehicle taking part in the bidding | or 30U B Bt yam—og
pracess either directly or through public-private | Limited Liabllity Partnership Agreement :
. . Heliq |
partrership and the meaning thereof shall be | ar
construed accordingly. Copy of the Partnership Deed duly
Provided that the maximum number of members | registered under the Partnersnip Act 1932
of consortium is restricted to three only. or
Certificate of Shop & Establishment Act
or
Registration of Udyam Aadhar.
Copy of the Consortium Agreement/
Memorandum of Understanding, shall be
- submitted.
4 . Any vehicle manufacturer/cesler/service station | Notarized affidavit in this regard is to be T Helid | T Ag) |

or automobile accesseries manufacturer/dealer
shal' not be eligible to participate In tender
neither as
cansariium, if such vehicle/spare part/accessory
has to get tested at the proposed ATS, in order to

or automobile spare parts manufacturer/dealer

a bidder nor as member of the |

mate by the Bidder.

)

T g



any "Conflict of Interest’.

5. The Bidder shall have at least 6- month's | Notarized undertaking from the BRidder 7 ey ﬁr_c'.? REDECS e ey ﬂ‘f’?
experience of operation of Automated Testing | along with notarized copy from the client IS @ Ha ey 3ifm TS, UGRIH &l
Staticn (ATS)/ Inspection and Certification (I&C) | regarding operation of ATS in India. Hgﬁﬁal FET 11.10.2019 ¥ 10. fafa ol 3T
Centre/ Automaﬁed Fljcness .Centre compnsmg' of 10.2024 T | aaﬁi‘?ﬁ | a‘?JT:lI. 15.10.
Roller Brake Tester, Side Slip Tester, Suspension
Tester, Speedometer and lJoint Play Tester in 2019 ﬁ 14.10.2024
India in the last five years on or hefore the date BES

_ of tender notification. _

6. The OEM/Equipment Supplier of Test Llane | Notarized undertaking from  OEM/ SMS Autoline Equipments P Ltd ST | SMS Autoline Equipments
equipment shall submit an undertaking that it | Equipment Supplier. g afevelfsd Fol T | pLdERT fado
shall provide Warranty and AMC services aof its FEVSHT Hel |
tquipment uninterruptedly for the periad of 10
{ten} years from the date of commissioning of the
Equipment. )

7. The Bidder shall have a minimum net worth of | Notarized copy of the audited Financial Wy 3.07 Cbﬁ@' Dl Net worth wUd 508 m @]
Rs. 3.00 crore (Three crore) during the last ! Statement of last three financial years, Certificate \ed | Net worth Certificate
financial year and shouid have a positive profit | certified by a Chartered Accountant with 201920, 202021 TG 2021—22 o |
after Tax in the last two financial years. UDIN. Net-worth Certificate duly issued b et -

a Chartered Accountant with UDIN. ! Bl AR el |

g. he Bidder shall have a minimum (Solvency) of Rs | Notarized copy of Solvency Certificate wOT 4.00 Eﬂﬁ; ‘BT Solvency Hel' wal |
1.00 (Cne Crore) during the last financial year. issued by competent authority. Certificate Folv |

9. The Bidder shall have a valid GST Number. Notarized Copy of GST Registration. GST T I difhdbe Fore | Gst ¥foews

wifbge Hei | |
1C The Bidder shall have a valid FAN Number. Notarized Copy of PAN. PAN HT | PAN HeT3 | ?

17, The Bidder and all members of the Consortium | Notarized Affidavit. YA Hel T | YYYH HolH |
and their proprietor/ pariners/directors ete. and
other persons entrusted with the management of

| the Bidder shall not be under a declaration of
ineligibility/ banned/debarred/black listed by any ;
| State Government or Government of Union
- Territory or Central Government in Indiz or |
Worldwide for corrupt and fraudulent practices i
on the date of submission of bid. R :
12. The Bidder and all members of the Consortium, | Notarized Affidavit YUy Hoi | ITGATH HEAH |

' proprietorfpartners/ directors etc. and other
. persons entrusted with the management of the

Bidder shall give affidavit that he/they has/have
not been convicted by any Court of Competent

© Jurisdiction on the date of submission of bids.

11




13.

The Bidder shall submit a Power of Attorney
(POA) in the name of Authorized Signatory.

. Notarized Power of Attarney (POA)

Power of Attorney (POA) Hol T |

Power of Attorney (POA)

HOI |
14 In the case of a Joint Venture or Consortium, the Notarized Power af Attorney (POA) Power of Attorney (POA) e | Power of Attorney (POA)
- Consortium members shall submit a Power of e |
Attorney in the name of Lead Bidder for -
submitting Bid on their behalf, .
15, Land proposed for establishment of ATS (area as | Notarized document cof land ownership forees éﬁ?{ e Goe | A AR "ﬂ?? @l
orescribed in the pelicy/guidelines) shall either | {e.g. Transfer Deed/ Khatauni etc.) in the | Napoy Ny @ ST FoE Helt | Her
;e owned or t.aken an _]ease or hired by the | name .of ISoke Bldder/Member of AT E‘lé%{ A 3049 ABeg Y B AR
idder for a period not less than ten years. Consortium (in case of consortium) or Copy — g it
of registered Lease Deed for a lease deed AqMex @l iﬁ w® g BRYR MRS
of at least ten years from the date of Ig\UﬁﬂE{, AT HidS @ 9T m/ Eﬂ?ﬂz I‘“‘j)l ﬂ?i\?;
allotment of tender, in the name of Sole ﬁ?ﬁ_ﬂ W N :
Bidder/Member of Consortium (in case of ' et ¥ 65 WT B g W
consortium) zlong with Location Map of QENET AT S
the Project Land, demarcating the
boundaries and separate Entry & Exit from
) National Highway.
16, The Bidder shall give affidavit that he shall submit ; Notarized Affidavit. AT HA | FULIYE oA |
: Third Party Audit Repert of the ATS within 450
days from date of issuance of Letter of Award.
W Yg He @ sfadd TR TR Y 9IS aTd e
S.No Qualification Conditions Documents to be upluﬁded l AROTHD AIToTRCad,
SR Vs FHYR, THARETR |
1 2 3 . 4
1 Procf of Payment of Earnest Money Deposit {EMD) Scanned copy of Receipt of payment of EMD Fem BIFT AT |
amounting to Rs. 5,00,000/- per location in the form
of Bank Draft in the name of the ‘Transport
. Commissianer, Uttarakhand. ) o
2. Proof of payment of Tender Processing | Scanned copy of  Receipt of  payment G peiltce & |
Fee. o of Tender processing Fee. B
3. The Bidder for all the purposes hereinafter shall mean a

Company or Limited Lizbility Partnership (LLP}), Firm or

Notarized copy of the following documents, as
applicable:

Consortium Agreement 0F

Partnership Deed <& |
association of persons or body of individuals or an | Certificates of Incorporation of the company
ingividua! or consortium or special purpose vehicle taking | or
part in the bidding process either directly or through ' Limited Liability Partnership Agreement
public-private partnership and the meaning thereof shalibe | or ) -
' construed accordingly. Copy of the Partnership Deed duly registered underK ‘_,,r-"'r
e 12 \,%n,/’ I e W\/d

Yﬁﬁ“) s /



Provided that the maximum number of members of
consortium is restricted to three only.

the Partnership Act 1932 or

Certificate of Shop & Establishment Act

or

Registration of Udyam Aadhar.

Copy of the Consortium Agreement/ Memarandum
of Understanding, shall be submitted.

4. Any  vehicle manufacturer/dealer/service station or | Notarized affidavit in this regard is 1o be made by FrUH WA |
automohile spzare parts manufacturer/dealer ar automobile | the Bidder.
accessories manufacturer/dealer shall not be eligible to |
participate in tender neither as a bidder nor as member of
the conscrtium, if such vehicle/spare part/accessory has to |
get tested at the proposed ATS, in order to any “Conflict of
Interest’. 7
5. The Bidder shall have at least 6- month’s experience of | Notarized undertaking from the Bidder along with “UdH 08 HTE@  Automated Testing Station
operation of Automated Testing Station (ATS)/ Inspection | notarized capy frem the cliant regarding operation (ATS) FITHH o ALY el arewefeT
and Certification (1&C) Centre/ Automated Fitness Centre : of ATS in India. Homa w8 2 G-Iﬁﬁ fafa— ToB0THO
comprising of Roller Brake Tester, Side Slip Tester, W}W‘Uﬁ' Toreg
Suspension Tester, Speedometer and Joint Play Tester in @ el ST 2rerer
Indiz in the last five years on or before the date of tender e il %C |
notification. i .
6. The OEM/Equipment Supplier of Test Lane equipment shall | Notarized undertaking fram OEM/ Equipment | MAHA INDIA ETYT Tt argeefRm oA |
suamit ar undertaking that it shall provide Werranty and Supplier.
AMC services of its Equipment uninterruptedly for the
period of 10 {tan) years frem the date of commissioning of
the Eguipment.
7. “he Bidder shall have a minimum net worth of Rs. 3.00 | Notarized copy of the audited Financial Statement | a9y 17 20 EHQ\R#, T Net warth Certificate
crore {Three crore) during the last financial year and shauld | of last three financial years, certified by a Chartered T |
have a positive profit after Tax in the last two finaneial | Accountant with UDIN. Net-worth Certificate duly 201920, 2020—21 "{EI' 2001—22 &Y
Years. issued by a Chartered Accountant with UDIN. Jaiadte U (TR Her |
8. The Bidder shall have a minimum (Solvency) of Rs 1.00 | Notarized copy of Selvency Certificate issued by w4 1.00 —Cb_ﬁg T Solvency Certificate
(One Crore) during the last financial year. competent authority. el |
9. The Bidder shall have a valid GST Number. Notarized Copy of GST Registration. GST ?ﬁﬁﬁw gEihdic el |
10. The Bidder shall have a valid PAN Number. Notarized Copy of PAN. PAN Heli |
11. The Bidder and all members of the Consortium and their Natarized Affidavit. UATH Foiv e |
proprietor/ partners/directors etc. and other persons
entrusted with the management of the Bidder shall not be :
under a deciaration of ineligibility/ banned/debarred/black [
listed by any State Government or Government of Union |
Territory or Central Government in India or Worldwide for 0 P
corrupt and fraudulent practlces on the date of submission ! o
L - 13 %U P O S
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of bid.

12. The Bidder and all members of the Consortium, | Notarized Affidavit TUTTT Hej |
proprietor/partners/ directors etc. and other perscns
| entrusted with the management of the Bidder shall give
! afficavit that he/they has/have not been convicted by any
! Court of Cumpetent Jurisdiction on the date of submission -
| of hids. _
: 13. The Bidder shall submit a Power of Attorney (POA) in the | Notarized Power of Attorney (POA) Pawer of Attorney (PCA) HelT™ |
i name of Authorized Signatory. ]
14. In the case of a Joint Venture or Consortium, the | Notarized Power of Attorney {POA) Power of Attorney {POA} TeliH |
Consortium members shall submit a Power of Attorney in
) the name of Lead Bidder far submitting Bid on their behalf, ‘
15, Land propased for establishment of ATS (area as prescribed | Natarized document of land ownership (cg. | i & T § [Paid] Tora T
in the poiicy/guidelines) shall either be owned or taken on | Transfer Deed/ Khatauni etc.} in the name of Sole T %‘" S o TE B
‘ lzase er hired by the Bidder for a period not less than ten Bidder/Member of Consortium (in case of e mﬁa v & uwaifed "Iﬁf el
? years. consortium) or Copy of registered Lease Deed for a - ] .
} lease deed of at least ten years from the date of JI0H0,/ KRIOYHEO § iﬁ T R
i allotment of tender, in the name of Sole
Biddar/Member of Consortium (in case of
consortium) along with Location Map of the Project
Land, demarcating the boundaries and separate
N * -Entry & Exit from National Highway.
{‘ i6. ' the Bidder shall give affidavit that he shall submit Third | Notarized Affidavit, TUYTH Foli |
| | Party Audit Report of the ATS within 150 days from date of |
; | issuance of Letter of Award. '
2-ST9g_ SEARIEIN & 3faia SRgY R Bq W e
| S.No. Qualification Conditions Dacuments to be uploaded mmmﬁiﬁ urferedT  Hree | 4l Hollg DA,
FTAGR Vg WEGR, SRS R |
1 _ 2 . 3 ; 4 5
1 Proof of Payment of Earnest Maney Deposit | Scanned copy of Receipt of payment of é\[m gIIc W[ PerCEE ?‘l“g?ﬂ
! (EMD) EMD amcunting to Rs. 5,00,000/- per
location in the form of Bank Draft in the
name of the ‘Transport Cemmissioner,
Uttarakhand,
2. Proof of payment of Tender

Processing

Scanned copy of Receipt of payment

T g N | BT

)
=

e
V4
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Iee.

of Tender processing Fee.

The Bidder for all the purposes hereinafter shall
mean a Cormpany ar Limited Liahility Partnership
{LLP), Firm or association of persans or body of
individuals or an individual or consortium or
special purpose vehicle taking part in the bidding
process either directly or through public-private
partnership and the meaning thereof shall he
construed accordingly.

Provided that the maximum number of members
of consortium is restricted to three only.

Notarized copy of the
documents, as applicable:
Certificates of Incorperation - of the
company

or

Limited Liability Partnership Agreement

or

Copy of the Partnership Deed duly
registered under the Partnership Act 1932
or

Certificate of Shop & Establishment Act

or

Registration of Udyam Aadhar.

Copy of the Consortium Agreement/
Memorandum of Understanding, shall be
submitted.

following

Consortium Agreement Td

Partnership Deed Het7 |

Hetiq A&7 |

%

Any vehicle manufacturer/dealer/service station
or autemobile spare parts manufacturer/dealer
or automobile accessories manufacturer/dealer
" shall not oe eligible to participate in tender
- neither as a bidder nor as member of the
. consertium, it such vehicie/spare part/accessory
has to get tested at the proposed ATS, in arder to
any “Centlict of Interest’.

Notarized affidavit in this regard is to be
made by the Bidder.

MUY HeA |

e 8 |

The Bidder shail have at least 6- month’s
experience of operation of Automated Testing
Station (ATS})/ Inspection and Certification (1&C)
Centre/ Automated Fitness Centre comprising of

Roller Brake Tester, Side Slip Tester, Suspension |

Tester, Speedometer and Joint Play Tester in
India in the last five years cn or before the date
of tender notification.

Notarized undertaking from the Bidder
along with notarized copy frem the client
regarding operation of ATS in India.

ferar

T E |

ﬂ"'qflﬁﬂ 06 HIE Automated Testing
Station (ATS) WATEE B A
el e e aE &)
g %=1 wodlovwe Suevof
T WA Wl wuems HWer |

Y™ T |

The OEM/Equipment Supplier of Test Lane
equipment shall submit an undertaking that it
shall pravide Warranty and AMC services of its
Lguipment uninterruptedly for the period of 10
{ten} years from the date of commissioning of the
Lguipment.

Notarized undertakmgr from
Equipment Supplier.

OEM/

e |

MAHA INDIA BTRT T=iTa afesefeh

The Bidder shall have a minimum net worth of
Rs. 3.C0 crore (Three crore) during the last
financial year and shouid have a positive profit

Notarized copy of the audited Financial
Statement of last three financial years,
certified by a Chartered Accountant with

Certificate el |

‘(f)q?j 17.20 aié G DT Net werth

2019—20, 2020--21 [{q 202122




after Tax in the last two financial years.

UDIN. Net-warth Certificate duly issued by
a Chartered Accountant with UDIN.

P sefage v TR |

The Bidder shall have a minimum {Sclvency) of Rs
1.00 (One Crore) during the last financial year.

Notarized copy of Solvency Certificate
issued by competent authority.

J[YT 1.00 DNs Pl Solvency
Certificate HeTv |

ST 2.00 TS @ |

Solvency Certificate
el T |,

The Bidder shall have a valid GST Number.,

Natarized Copy of GST Registration.

GST e Tiefhadie et |

GST TR I
uidftrdpe Horm |

10.

' The Bidder shall have 1 valid PAN Number.

Notarized Copy of PAN.

PAN el |

PAN H&T |

11.

. The Bidder and all memhers of the Consortium
i and their proprietor/ partners/directors etc. and

other persans entrusted with the mznagement of
the Bidder shall not be under a declaration of
inefigibility/ banned/debarred/black listed by any
State Government or Government of Union
Territory or Central Government in India or
Worldwide for corrupt and fraudulent practices
on the date of submission of bid.

MNotarized Affidavit.

UATH HH |

et LT |

12,

The Bidder and all members of the Consartium,
proprietor/partners/ directors etc. and other
persons entrusted with the management of the

Bidder shali give affidavit that hefthey has/havé !
not been convicted by any Court of Competent |

Jurisdiction on the date of submissicn of bids.

Notarized Affidavit

AT Heli |

e &l |

13,

The Bidder shall submit a Power of Attarney
(POA) in the name of Authorized Signatary.

Notarized Power of Attorney (POA)

Power of Attorney (POA) F&7H |

el Hal |

14.

In the case of a Joint Venture or Consortium, the
Censortivm members shall submit a Power of

| Attorney in the name of Lead Bidder for
. submitting Bid on thelir behalf.

Notarized Pawer of Attarney {POA)

Power of Attorney [POA) H |

i

e el |

. 1and preposed for establishment of ATS (area as
! prescribed in the policy/guidelines) shall either

be awned or taken on lease or hired by the
Bidder for a period nct less than ten years.

- the Project

Notarized document of land ownership
{e.g. Transfer Deed/ Khatauni etc.) in the
name of Sole Bidder/Member of
Censortium (in case of consertium) or Copy
of registered Lease Deed for a lease deed

of at least ten years from the date of :

allotment of tender, in the name of Scle
Bidder/Member of Consortium (in case of
consortium) along with Location Map of
Land, demarcating the
boundaries and separate Entry & Exit from
National Highway.

I b Ha F feiderdt @
HIeT 9 Ferd {dar T €
e T 2

wfdd g Im-Sslagw B,
BEqR, T
Rrer—awmfeig & Rer &

i A

el w187 |

) )
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16 The Bidder shall give affidavit that he shall submit | Notarized Affidavit, FIUATF FHeiT | HATT 8 |
Third Party Audit Report of the ATS within 150
days from date of issuance of Letter of Award.
. -
3—9U% ERER & favad sRER IR Y WIa andgs
5.Nu Qualification Canditions Documents to be uploaded 2 ol By, afgey aifcvy=g |y =g W
B T B, wio {0 SevrgA | | oo,
Y Wy, g Reeh | TSR, oRae

i 2 3 4 5 B

1 Proof of Payment of Earnest Money | Scanned copy of Receipt of payment o RIEE el | B0 B e | ECH MRS e |
Deposit (EMD) of EMD amounting to Rs. 5,00,000/- Judl— 31.12.2023

per location in the form of Bank
Draft in the name of the ‘Transport
) Commissioner, Uttarakhand.

2. Proof of payment of Tender Processing | Scanned capy of Receipt of payment E5 BIFE Felv | e BT Hei | dep TS el = |
Fee. of Tender processing Fee. ‘ _

3. The Bidder for all the purposes Notarized copy of the following Certificates of tncorporation, Certificates of Certificates of
hereinafter shall mean a Company or documents, as applicable: Udyam Aadhar, Incarparation, Incorporation qet
Limited Liability Partnership (LLP), Firm or | Certificates of Incorporation of the Consortiu.m Agreement Memorandum of Udyam Aadhar 5
association of persons or body of | company AT | understanding T | T |
individuals or an individual or consartium | or Memorandum ¢f ' Memorandum of |
or special purpose vehicle taking part in | Limited Liabitity Partnership Association Tl | Assaciation gy
the bidding process either directly or Agreement ‘ Consortium
through public-private partnership and | or HETT |

. the meaning thereot shall be construed Copy of the Partnership Deed duly Agreement ;
! accordingly, registered under the Partnership Act
Provided that the maximum number of | 1932 or
members of consortium is restricted to { Certificate of Shop & Establishment
three anly. Act
or .
Registration of Udyam Aadhar.
Copy of the Consortium Agreement/
Memorandum of Understanding,
) shall be submitted.

4. Any vehicle manufacturer/dealer/service | Notarized affidavit in this regard is to YAV T | UYATH Hef' | FILTH e |
station or automobile spare parts | be made by the Bidder,
manufacturer/dealer or  autemobile -
accesswories manufacturer/dealer shall not ] ! e

/ﬂ/"d 17 Y _ ~
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" be eligible to participate in tender neither
“as a bidder
- censartium, if

nor as member of the
such  vehicle/spare

f part/accessory has to get tested at the

proposed ATS, in order te any "Conflict of
interest’.

K/

-

5, The Bidder shall have at least 6- month’s | Notarized undertaking from the ﬁwﬁ F]E.;‘EJTH ESCE ﬂﬁ'\gﬂ AUAT feag MG F{'FFT{I
experience of operation of Automated | Bidder along with notarized copy ‘JTQ%—C' 2o, ey TdnmErs, | Sras RG]
Testing Station (ATS)/ Inspection and | from the client regarding operation qﬁ\\ﬂw &7 forfa orev m—\; AT ; FOy e
CfartlflcaElon {1&C) (_:gntre/ Automated | of ATS in India. 3 G-T?ﬁﬁﬁl aﬂ?ﬂ 19.10. T ot Jev aitE ST?AT:f ‘RW@W
Fitness Centre comprising of Roller Brake & N
lester, Side Sip Tester, Suspension 2021 X 18.01.2026 TF | | ARE| quw 15 | @ 24 EE Q@
lester, Speedometer and Joint Play Tester 012020 ¥ 1401 | 3fere DT JGHd
in India in the last five years on or before 2025 T | gY@ Good
Lhe date of tender notification. faar arar g

6. The OLM/Equipment Supplier of Test | Notarized undertaking from OEMY/ M/5 ATS ELGI Limited BT3T MAHA INDIA §TeT SMS Autoline
Lane equipment shall submit an | Equipment Supplier. i peclaration Ta | g afevdfyT | Equipments P Lud
undertaking that it shali provide Warranty e | N et
and AMC services of its Equipment djgeefdT Far |
uninterruptedly for the period of 10 {ten)
years from the date of commissioning of .
the Equipment.

7. | The Bidder shall have a minimum net | Notarized copy of the audited | WUY 17,55 TUIS @ Net | WGZ 310 BIIE BT | OUF 331 H9% $l
worth of Rs. 3.00 crore (Three crore) | Financial Statement of last three worth Certificate Toli | Net worth Certificate | Net worth Certificate
curing the last financial year and should | financial vyears, certified by a 2018—20, 2020-21 T& AT | HWeA™ |  2019—20,
have a positive profit after Tax in the last | Chartered Accountant with UDIN, e . - _ .
wwo financial years. Net-worth Certificate duly issued by 2021722.ﬁ < 2019 20, 2020-21 | 202021 s

a Chartered Accountant with UDIN, e | Qﬂ 2021_22. wl 202,1_22 . il
Joiaelic ¢d itr | ddaelie wd R
Hel T | o |
B 2. The B8icder shall have a minimum | Notarized copy of  Solvency 1.5 S BT ohaag P RIGIED [AN B 1413 Eﬁfl@.’ &7
(Solvency) of Rs 1.00 (One Crore) during ! Certificate issued by competent THATI--0% el | H &= nsos. efygd  uHU-Um
the last financial year. authority. - 2022 &1 g Hore |
NS TH 0,
e, oI
AT B WIE 2|
3. The Bidder shall have a valid GST Number, | Notarized Copy of GST Registraticn. GST Qfﬁﬂi}?ﬁ gitfthae GST ?ﬁﬂﬁ?ﬁ GS1 ?ﬁ?ﬂ?\ﬂﬂ—ﬁ
T | ’ﬂi“c‘ e Hel 1| | wifhde de |

10. The Bicder shall have a valid PAN | Notarized Copy of PAN, PAN HelT | PAN e I PAN e |

Number. . o
= 18
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“he Bidder and all members of the
Consortium  and  their  proprietor/
partners/directors etc. and other persons
ertrusted with the manapement of the
Bidder shall not be under a declaration of
ineligibility/ banned/debarred/black listed
by any State Government or Government
of Union Territory or Central Government
in India ar Worldwide for corrupt and
fraudulent practices on the date of
submission of bid,

Notarized Affidavit.

IYLYH Hew |

Y[yquH T |

FUY TS HAT |

The Bidder and all members of the
Cansortium, proprietor/partners/
directors etc. and other persons entrusted
with the management of the Bidder shalt

give affidavit that he/they has/have not i
Court of

aseen  convicted by any
Competent Jurisdiction on the date of
submission of aids.

Notarized Affidavit

YT ¥l |

IYUYH Heli T |

UL Hor |

The Bidder shall submit a Power of
Attorney (POA) irn the name of Authorized
Signatory.

Notarized Power of Attorney [POA)

A

Power of Attorney (FOA)

Nt |

Power of Attorney
{POA) HeTi |

Power of Attorney
(PCA) FE |

In the case of a Joint Venture ar
Consortium, the Consartium members

Notarized Power of Attorney [POA)

Power of Attorney (POA)

Power of Attorney

Power of Attorney

Het | (POA) ¥eT7 | (POA) Tl |
shall submit a Power of Attorney in the
rname of Leacd Bidder for submitting Bid on
their benall. B
. Land proposed for estahlishment of ATS | Notarized  document of tland | ¥foreed EISREIS] Her T | T S @ | foreed RINESE]
{area as prescribed in the | ownership (e.g. Transfer Deed/ | gerfeg :qc‘\['?:{ UMH SEITYY | Ty E\@ QU | o |
policy/guidelines) shall either be owned | Khatauni etc.) in the name of Scle TEAT wgla Tl g Tareeres, elew & | oW STTHAGR
or taken on leasc or hired by the Bidder | Bidder/Member of Consortium {in I fof | e | @i T
for a period not less than ten years. case of consortium) or Copy of fren %ﬁ?g{{{ W btk W afeia A N ' L }
rop [ eRgR & Rerm | et | 01032003 B 5y | swienR dede T
gistered lLease Deed for a lease . ) : .
deed of at least ten years from the | 1B HY & Tl | g anaed fitg e BN
date of allotment of tender, in the yerfaa wre @l EE] %ng H WS T | | e ATy g
name of Sole Bidder/Member of [ Tg WX TAOUZ0 334 & 750 | Woret Wise N9 & | B ord o
Consortium {in case of consortium} | ey & T O¥ gEiar ar TR TN | I @l uHouso

along with Location Map of the

gl

qH BRgR-—Ge®!

334 B U cuilar

Froject land, demarcating the ar -

boundaries and separate Entry & Exit gogfﬂzﬁr i 6 i %;; -%q?g

from National Highway. 010 {éil R WOQETO % ka2l
PeiR—FTEY_{"Soerw €l €|

Ol




h SATEAYR,
GATHT—9GTATR,
@Tﬂ“g ?@I .‘r_.l. . [T .. S

16. ' The Bidder shall give affidavit that he shalt | Notarized Affidavit. OIS Fel i T | IATH ol | IULUA Helid
submit Third Party Audit Report of the
ATS within 150 days from date of issuance
of Letter of Award.

SN0 Qualification Conditions Documents to be uploaded Trello! fhe-g 9wy, TROTHO ) 3, i
AT, oI | wifereas, R q@,
IUHRHEATR |

1 2 - 3 4 s 6

1 Proof of Payment of Earnest Money Scprned copy of Receipt of payment EED IR Q:f?PTH ?3’:5 ST ﬂ'?-ﬁ?{l WT-[ ?Fﬂl
Deposit (EMD) of EMD amounting te Rs. 5,00,000/-

per location in the form of Bank
Draft in the name of the Transport
Commissioner, Uttarakhand. )

7. Proof of payment of Tender Processing | Scanned copy of Recelpt of payment o ESas el | EET Bifc He o | Hes FHc Hel |
Fee. of Tender processing Fee.

3. The Bidder for all the purposes | Notarized copy of the foliowing | Consortium Agreement el | Consortium Udyam Aadhar,
hercirafter shall mean a Cempany or ; documents, as applicable: Agreement () [T |
Limited Liability Partnership {LLP}, Firm or | Certificates of Incerporation of the Partnership Decd
association  of persons or body of | company ol |
indiviouals or an individual or consertium | or
or special purpose vehicle taking part in | Limited Liability Partnership
the bidding process either directly or | Agreement
through public-private partnership and | or

the meaning thereof shali be construed
accordingly.
Provided that the maximum number of
members of consortium is restricted to
three only.

Copy of the Partnership Deed duly
registered under the Partnership Act
1832 or

. Certificate of Shop & Establishment
Act

or

Registration of Udyam Aadhar.

20
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Copy of the Consortium Agreement/
Memarandum of Understanding,
shall be submitted.
4. Any vehicle manufacturer/dealer/service | Notarized affidavit in this regard is to el [el | TUATH Hefio | QYU FH |
staion  or automoblle spare parts | be made by the Bidder. %
manufacturer/dealer  or  automobile -
accessorles manufacturer/dealer shail not
be eliginle to participate in tender neither
as a bidder nor as member of the
t consortium,  if  such  vehicie/spare
part/accessory has to get tested at the
; proposed AiS, in order to any “Conflict of
Interest’. .
5. Tne Bidder shall have at least 6- month’s | Notarized undertaking from the | ETcTSl Treay ey, ITH 06 HE ' gl |
experience of operation of Automated | Bidder along with notarized copy BTG, TR @1 ffg | Automated Testing
Testing S:mation (ATS)/ Inspection and | from the client regarding operation oer aE (‘thﬁal ey | Station (ATS) FETE
E_@rtmcat[on {1&C) F‘e_ntre/ Automated | of ATS in India. 16102019 W 14.10.2024 & A ?:l—éliﬂ
Fitness Centre comprising of Roller Brake méﬁm“
Tester, Side Slip Tester, Suspension BE N
lester, Speedometer and Joint Play Tester | Gl # | arfhg
in India in the last five years on or before ferfir ?O‘—%OWO
the date of tender notification. “ SUF & Hare
BEC] PlERCE
Howw faar
=
) The GEN/Equipment Supplier of Test | Notarized undertaking from OEM/ | SMS Autoline Egquipments P Lid MAHA INDIA ETRT TTURIGH T{-k‘vﬁ?(
Lane  equipment shall  submit an | Equipment Supplier. R Tl srexefa e e arevefeT 59 g ug
undertaking tnat it shail provide Warranty HeFT | W %m T ,?:"
ant AMC services of its Equipment 5 M/S AVL India
uninterruptedly for the period of 10 (ten) ) o
years from the date of commissioning of TPrtn;ate Um'FEdﬁt
the Equipment. estiane equipmen
uip B TRE wd
i UoTHcI0 Haet
HICEF & TE B
Hiee B Uiy
“ ier |
VA The Bidder shall have & minimum net | Notarized copy of the audited ¥ 508 E!T\flfs' &T Net TR 17.20 ‘cb_ﬂ@' WY 392 OIlg Pl
; worth of Rs. 3.00 ciore (Three crore) | Financial Statement of last three worth Certificate Felv | 'q—;[ Net worth Net worth Certificate
% during the last tinancial year and shouid | financial years, certified by a

Wovo gWT frfa 201920,

Ce |f|cate?{ﬁ7"'\

ot | 7HI0W0 ERT
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have a positive profit after Tax in the last | Chartered Accountant with UDIN. 2020—21 'Q‘cT 2021—22 Zﬁ 201920, 2020 -21 ﬁTfo 201920, i
- two financial years. Net-worth Certificate duly issued by edareT waeh TR T 2021-22 202021 Ug
a Chartered Accountant with UDIN T | Fehqee d TR 2021—22 &
HaTov | defefe
8. The Bidder shall have a2 minimum | Notarized copy  of  Solvency Wore :FSDH WY 1.00 m ?ﬁﬁﬁm G '*TFTﬁ
{Sulvency} of Rs 1.00 {One Crore) during | Certificate issued by competent Selvency Certificate feds 19.12.2022
the last financial year. authority. HeTi T | G [t TRy
VHIOT-, e
] o _ 9UT B AR 2
) The Bidder shall have a valid G5T Number. Notarized Copy of GST Registration. GST RO Y wiefgc GST ¥fSegerH GST XIWERTM
_ AT | wefbeT Hoe | | wiisde wer)
10. | The Gidder shall have a valg AN Notarized Copy of PAN. PAN Hef™ | PAN o7 | PAN HoTis | |
| Number. ~ ; L
. The Bidder and all members of the | Notarized Affidavit. AT 7t | RUTTH Hefi | YU AT |
i Consordum  and their  proprietor/
’! partners/directors etc. and other persans
I entrusted with the management of the
’ Bidder shall not be under a declaration of
ineligibility/ banned/dcharred/black fisted
i by any State Government or Government *
! of Linion Territary 6r Central Government
}F in India or Worldwide for corrupt and
‘ fraudulent practices on the date of
‘ submission of bid, ) ) )
vl The Bidder and all members of the | Notarized Affidavit AT Holi T | TUYYH Tapi | FOATH e |
‘ Consortium, proprietor/partrers/
directors etc. and other persons entrusted
with the management of the Bidder shall
give zffidavit that he/they has/have not
been convicted by any Court of
Competent Jurisdiction on the date of !
) | submission of bids. ) ]
13. The Bidder shall submit 2 Power of | Notarized Power of Attarney (POA) Power of Attorney (PCA) Power of Attorney o T8I |
Attorney {POA) in the name of Autharized Her T | (POA) Helv = |
..., Signatory. _ ) . I S ]
14 I the case of a Joint Venture or | Notarized Power of Attorney (POA) Power of Attorney (POA) Power of Attorney o= 7] )
Consortium, the Consortium members Herr | [POA) Tt i T |
shall submit a Power of Attorney in the
_ 1 name of Lead Bidder for submitting Bid on - 7 '

Av

N
2 j’“«’/’ﬂ,// J\{/”

(A



their behalf,

15, Land proposed for establishment of ATS | Notarized document  of land 3u ﬁ“{aiﬁﬁ WED] WU ’{&I B sy fr '{Fﬁ Eﬁ ey W
(area as prescribed in the | ownership (e.g. Transfer Deed/ | &  faqism 03.03.02023 @7 | IHMEI e | g AT
policy/guidelines) shall either be owned Khatauni etc.) in the name of Sole foees R e | frar e g‘» il frar T % ST
Sr takeml on lease or hired by the Bidder Bidder/Member Qf Consortium  (in R ql':ﬁ? I ﬁ;ﬁdﬁ_@ s A %I Forees & 2
vor a period not less than ten years. case of consortium) or Copy of . . . P

regi U+ HITE \1, L Ewé]E;l RS SRL Tﬂ—sfé HY 3%

gistered Lease Deed for a lease :

deed of at least ten years from the gl forem sNgN 4 Rerg | 3 ERSIN BESIIED]
date of allotment of tender, in the %}l HiTer ?—éa_éf?( we Eﬂ_sf_C\T ‘3@ @ THouHo
name of Sole Bidder/Member of | qv 334 WO w7
Consertium (in case of consortiumy oo 2

along with Location Map of the

Project  land, demarcating  the

boundaries and separate Entry & Exit

N ) from National Highway. ) |

16, The Bidder shall give affidavit that he shall | Notarized Affidavir, AT Fefio | TUATH Hel ™ | I Helte |
submic Third Party Audit Report of the
ATS within 150 days from date of issuance

- of Letter of Award. ] ]
4—SYS <EVIGH B sfqd Sengs &9 e ames
( S.No T @liﬁcation Conditions Documents to be uploaded qrarel fheas ?%'75‘{ r(iT]Y(]QWD ﬁ:ﬁ\;ﬂﬁﬁw
EFATTG, RTaTReNT | CERIE W wEER
EERIGESUES!
R 2 3 4 ] 5 )
1 Proof of Payment of Earnest Maney Depaosit | Scanned copy of Receipt of payment of T BIFS HA | g% SI%E ol |
(EMIDY) EMD amounting to Rs. 5,00,600/- per
location in the form of Bank Draft in the
< hame of the ‘Transport Commissioner,
- § Uttarakhand. N
2, Proof  of payment of Tender Processing | Scanned copy of Receipt of payment T BIYe Hor | dF TIFE el |
| Fee. ] ] of Tender processing Fee.
3 The Bidder for all the purposes hereinafter shall

mean a Company or Limited Liability Partnership
(LLP), Firm or association of persons or hody of
individuals or zn individual or consortium or
special purpose vehicle taking part in the bidding
process either directly or through public-private
partnership and the mezning thereof shall be

_constived accordingly.

Notarized  copy of the following

documents, as applicable:

Certificates  of Incorporation  of the
company

or

Limited Liability Partnership Agreement

or

Copy of the Partnership Deed duly

Coensortium Agreement HoTTv |

/_/”d,.w7 23
£ X

V%‘Q// :

Consor-ﬁum Agreement
g
Parmership Deed W |




Frovided that the maximum number of members
of consortium is restricted to three only.

registered under the Partnership Act 1932
or

Certificate of Shop & Estahlishment Act

or

Registration of Udyam Aadhar.

Copy of the Consortium Agreement/

.
Memarandum of Understanding, shall be
submitted.
4, Any vehicle manufacturer/dealer/service station | Notarized affidavit in this regard is to be el 18l | ARG oo |
or automobile spare parts manufacturer/dealer | made by the Bidder.
or automobile accessories manufacturer/dealer
snall not he eligible to participate in tender
neither as a bidder nor as member of the
consortium, if such vehicle/spare part/accessory
has to get tested al the proposed ATS, in order to 1
any “Conflict of interest’.
5. The Bicder shall have at least 6 month’s | Notarized undertaking from the Bidder | gTaiToiT ey ﬁ'ﬁ MG, | =gAdH 06 HTa
experience of operation of Automated Testing | along with notarized copy from the client VSR @ IGE I;IC% 3fw | Automated Testing
Station (ATS)/ Inspection and Certification (1&C) | regarding operation of ATS in India. :qgﬁﬁéﬂ AT 15.10.2015 W 44 | Station (ATS) Faleld &
| Centre/ Automated F|jcness.Centre comprlsmg.of 10.2024 TF | | e waef %{E\rﬁ(m
' Roller Brake Tester, Side Slip Tester, Suspension : .y &
e , o Agl w1 arfig
. Tester, Speedometer and loint Play Tester in
india in the last five years on or hefare the date | . QoaOWO
of tender notification. B‘Cﬁﬁ‘{Uﬁ @ Xrdrer
Sl wIYE  Herw
femar mar 2
6. The OEM/Equipment Supplier of Test Lane | Notarized undertaking  frem  OEM/ | SMS Autoline Equipments P Ltd §1NT MAHA INDIA Z19T ot
equipment shall submit an undertaking that it | Equipment Supplier. fa afeefHT FET | FENEHIT Hol T |
shall provide Warranty and AMC services of its
. Egquipment uninterruptedly for the period of 10
3 ] {ten) years from the date of commissioning of the
L__m__ Equipment.
7. The Bidder shall have a minimum net worth of | Notarized copy of the audited Financial W‘& 5.08 m @ Net worth WYY 17.20 Eﬁﬁtﬁ,’ &
; Rs. 3.00 crore (Three crore) during the last Statement of last three financial years, Certificate Gl | Net worth Certificate
" financial year and should have a positive profit | certified by a Chartered Accountant with ?%OQO gr fpfg 2019—20, ot |
. after Tax in the last two financial years, UD!N. Net-worth Certlflca.te duly issued by | 2020-21 Q_CI 2021—272 Eﬁ E’#Bﬁﬂ? 2019—20, 2020—21 Q‘J
a Chartered Accountant with UDIN. oo . ) .
SED T ey 2021—22 & owsle
TG TR HeTT |
8. The Bidder snall have a minimum {Sclvency) of Rs

| 1.C0 (One Crore) during the last financial year.

Notarized copy of Solvency Certificate
issued by competent authority.

el g} |

>
<0 5,23/ 1.00 EE BT

,~”§olvency Certificate

oA




Het |

9 The Bicder shall have a valid GST Number. Notarized Copy of GST Registration. GsT dSiegee Afefhame A | GST NG
giefdpe Heid |

1C. The Bidder shall have a valid PAN Number. Notarized Copy of PAN. PAN FoiA 1 PAN ol |
11, The Bidder and all members of the Consortium | Notarized Affidavit. ITOUH Hel' | TYLTUS Hel i |

and their proprietor/ partners/directors etc. and

other persons entrusted with the management of =

the Bidder shall not be under a declaration of

ineligibility/ banned/debarred/black listed by any

State Government or Government of Union

Territory or Central Government in India or

worldwide for corrupt and fraudulent practices

on the date of submission of bid. ]
12 l The Bidder and ail members of the Consortium, | Notarized Affidavit IURYH HeA | ST TATH |

proprietor/partners/ directors etc. and other
persons entrusted with the management of the
Bidder shall give affidavit that he/they has/have
not been convicted by any Court of Competent
Jurisdiction on the date of submission of bids.

The Bidder shall submit 2 Power of Attorney
(POA) in the name of Authorized Signatory.

Notarized Power of Attorney (POA}

Power of Attarney {(POA) Toiv | Power of Attornév (POA)

HeA |

‘_ 14, in the case of a Joint Venture or Consortium, the } Notarized Power of Attorney (POA) Power of Attorney (POA) el | Power of Attorney (POA)
i Consortium members shall submit a Power of G |
i \ Attorney in the name of lead Bidder for
' submitting Bid on their behaif.
“ 15. i Land proposed for establishment of ATS (area as | Notarized document of land ownership | TRTAd “{ﬁ{ B G For ! Hﬁ{ & Aed H
| ‘ prescribed in the policy/guidelines) shall either (e.g. Transfer Deed/ Khataum etc.} in the (Berdem™ @ e
\ | be owned or taken on lease of hired by the | name ‘cf .Sole B|dder/Member of yy o feur
! I Bidder for a pariod not less than ten years. Conso\rtmm (in case of consortium) ar Copy g Trﬁ > = 71"&-9[ %. |
\ of registered Lease Deed for a lease deed : iy
| of at least ten years from the date of RO ar
‘ allotment of tender, in the name of Sole A O Ugdigd

: Bidder/Member of Censortium {in case of GRS PR

i consortium) along with Location Map of iwrcit égﬂq;:{ 7 R
l ! the Project land, demarcating the g
! 1 boundaries and separate Entry & Exit from
1 ‘ ) National Highway.
‘ L6, | The Bidder shall give affidavit that he shail submit Notarized Affidavit. FOL9E AT | SO FeoltH |
‘ ‘ Third Party Audit Report of the ATS within 150
! . days from date of issuance of Letter of Award, Iy i

( ~
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